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City of Laguna Woods 
Agenda Report 

 
 

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Christopher Macon, City Manager  
 
FOR:  September 18, 2024 Regular Meeting 
 
SUBJECT: City Hall Building Signage 
 SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION PROVIDED 
 ON SEPTEMBER 17, 2024 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
Provide direction to the City Manager regarding the installation of metal lettering 
reading “E Pluribus Unum” above the arch outside City Hall’s main entrance. 
 
Overview 
 
At the regular meeting on August 21, 2024, the City Council voted unanimously 
to direct staff to prepare renderings of potential City Hall building signage 
incorporating “City Offices” and “E Pluribus Unum.” Those renderings were still 
being prepared when the agenda packet for today’s meeting was posted. Staff 
anticipates presenting the renderings at today’s meeting. 
 
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION PROVIDED ON SEPTEMBER 17, 2024: 
Renderings of potential City Hall building signage incorporating “City Offices” 
and “E Pluribus Unum” are included as Attachment B. The renderings could be 
refined based on City Council feedback (including position, sizing, and/or font). 
Option A depicts the signage approved by the City Council on August 21, 2024. 
Options B, C, D, and E depict ways of incorporating “E Pluribus Unum.” 
 
Attachments:  A  –   City Hall Building Photographs 
  B  –   City Hall Building Signage Renderings 
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City Hall Building Photographs 
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Photograph 1 
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Photograph 2 
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City Hall Building Signage Renderings 
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